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Subject: Re: Please see attached letter. It requires your urgent attention.

From: "Jason Earl, JET group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Date: 21/11/2019, 14:52

To: Richard Cole <Richard.Cole@taylor-rose.co.uk>

CC: Richard Rones <rrones@thorntonrones.co.uk>, Louisa Thomas
<Louisa@thorntonrones.co.uk>, Jennifer Munday <Jennifer@thorntonrones.co.uk>,
"aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com" <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Mr Cole,

| am seeking advice on the matters you raised in your letter. However, with
requests 1 - 3, it appears to me from your letter that you have been misinformed
over the financial position of the company and its relation between the two
companies, TUGL and TUGSL, and it's trading history. Please clarify who
provided you with these statements.

Regarding request 4, it should be noted that | have had virtually no involvement
with company accounts. The accountants, Versa Accountants Ltd, who act on
behalf of both companies have excluded me in the process. It can be illustrated
from emails spanning an 18 months period where my requests over the
accounts had been actively ignored. | filed accounts prepared by Versa some
weeks back because the company was about to get struck off the register. |
have raised my concerns over accounting matters with HMRC throughout the
last year. My understanding is that the accounts prepared by Versa (PJ Marks
at the time) for TUGSL did not get filed which | find concerning. In the absence
of my involvement, | would like to know whom Versa was taking instruction
from.

| resigned from TJGSL in Aug 2018 following the structural changes made to
TJGSL in June 2018 that were not ratified by stakeholders. | believe the
replacement directors are merely names used by the current shadow directors.

Unfortunately, | am no longer in a position handle TUGL matters as my powers
as a director has ceased.

Also, as Mr Hayward noted, | would like to know under GDPR SAR who
provided you with my personal email address? | did not consent to it being used
as this is a business matter. Please ensure it is not used going forward.

Kind regards,
Jase.

On 20/11/2019 19:04, aubrey hayward wrote:

Good evening
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May | ask where you obtained my private email from please? | have not
shared that with anyone on this email ‘group’ and find that a gross
infringement of my rights and certainly with regards to GDPR rules.

I'll respond accordingly from my work email when suits me but in the
meantime await your response with regards to my rights of data privacy
protection and will accordingly be contacting the ICO in the meantime.
Regards

Mr Aubrey Hayward

Sent from myMail for i0OS

Wednesday, 20 November 2019, 18:38 +0000 from Richard.Cole@taylor-
rose.co.uk <Richard.Cole@taylor-rose.co.uk>:

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached urgent letter.
Yours faithfully,

Richard Cole

CONSULTANT SOLICITOR

TAYLOR ROSE TTKW

SB: 020 3540 4444 | F: 020 3540 4445

13-15 Moorgate | London | EC2R 6AD | www.taylor-rose.co.uk
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company registered in England & Wales, Company No. 09673088. Registered office: 13-15 Moorgate, London EC2R
be recorded for training and monitoring purposes. THIS EMAIL IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED

RECIPIENT, PLEASE LET US KNOW. We store email addresses and the names of addressees to assist with future
correspondence.

We will never change our bank details by email or over the telephone. If you are contacted by anyone claiming to be

before making any payments.

Taylor Rose TTKW Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA No. 623604, and is a

6AD. We use ‘partner’ to refer to a shareholder, a senior manager or consultant. Please note that telephone calls may

from Taylor Rose TTKW with new bank details, please contact us using the details on our website to verify the change



